From: Jehle, Patricia

To: Naquin, Tyrone
Subject: RE: Emailing: MIT Renewal Public SER L60428 ML17086A565 with OGC Review.docx, MIT Renewal Non-Public

SER L60428 ML17086A583 with OGC-HLW Review 2017.06.14.docx, SNM-986 Public License ML17086A581 with
OGC Review.docx, SNM-986 Non-Public License ML17086A58

Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 11:03:54 AM

Sorry Ty - | should have added my dates. Yes, | leave for holiday on June 22 and return on July 5. Let'stry to get
together on July 6th.

In case you have immediate questions | will work at home on June 15, Thursday (240-863-3241). | am in the office
on June 16 and early next week.

| am going to close the OGC ticket onthe MIT Package . | will open anew ticket once you have a chanceto review
the Package and resend to OGC.

Thank you.

Patty

----- Original Message-----

From: Naquin, Tyrone

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 10:53 AM

To: Jehle, Patricia <Patricia.Jehle@nrc.gov>

Subject: RE: Emailing: MIT Renewal Public SER L60428 ML 17086A565 with OGC Review.docx, MIT Renewal
Non-Public SER L60428 ML 17086A583 with OGC-HLW Review 2017.06.14.docx, SNM-986 Public License
ML17086A581 with OGC Review.docx, SNM-986 Non-Public License ML17086A58

Thisisgreat Patty. | will begin work on these and explore the Skype for Business. Remind me again; | think you
go on leave June 21 and return on July 5. Maybe we can connect on the 6th to discuss? Let me know if that will
work and I'll prepare.

Ty

T. D. Nagquin, CHP
NMSS/FCSE/FMB
(301) 415-7352

----- Origina Message-----

From: Jehle, Patricia

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 10:28 AM

To: Naguin, Tyrone <Tyrone.Naguin@nrc.gov>

Subject: Emailing: MIT Renewal Public SER L60428 ML 17086A565 with OGC Review.docx, MIT Renewa Non-
Public SER L60428 ML 17086A583 with OGC-HLW Review 2017.06.14.docx, SNM-986 Public License
ML17086A581 with OGC Review.docx, SNM-986 Non-Public License ML17086A583 wi

Importance: High

Hello Ty,

OGC-HLW has completed its review of the MIT License Renewal Package. There are a number of questions,
comments, and revisions in the SER and transmittal letter, but there are no major problems with the Package
documents. | have afew questions that | think we will need to discuss - and we may need to bring an author of a
section into the discussion.


mailto:/O=USNRC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PAJ3
mailto:Tyrone.Naquin@nrc.gov

| have made the MAJORITY of comments on the NON-PUBLIC SER. | have reviewed the PUBLIC SER and they
are nearly identical. | have made comments on the PUBLIC SER - mainly stating that changes in the Non-Public
version should be added to the Public version. | have afew additional questions on the Public Version.

The main unresolved issues seem to involve citations to the wrong documents (and missing ADAM S Numbers),
misstatements about the documents cited, and inconsistent/confusing citation formats.

Please take alook at OGC's comments and revisions - and accept all that are appropriate. And please respond to any
of OGC's questions that you can answer. Then | think it may be useful to work on the document together to resolve
any questions and / or formatting issues you have. | have found it useful to work on a document in Skype for
Business - with both persons able to review the document and make changes at the same time (like SharePoint - but
better since | can't get into your SharePoint and you can't get into OGC's). Let me know if you have used Skype for
Business.

To find Skype for Business - search Programs and Files for Skype for Business.

Let me know if you have any questions. Please let me know when you have reviewed the Package.
Thanks,

Patty

Patricia A. Jehle, Attorney

Office of the General Counsel

High-Level Waste, Fuel Cycle and Nuclear Security Division U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission OWFN 15 C 38
Mail Stop: OWFN 14 A44 Washington, DC 20555-001

Office: (301) 287-9199

Y our message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

MIT Renewal Public SER L60428 ML17086A565 with OGC Review.docx MIT Renewal Non-Public SER L60428
ML 17086A583 with OGC-HLW Review 2017.06.14.docx

SNM-986 Public License ML17086A581 with OGC Review.docx

SNM-986 Non-Public License ML17086A583 with OGC Review.docx Renewal of MIT SNM-986 License
Transmittal L60428 Renewal Cvr Ltr ML17086A514 with OGC-HLW review 06.14.2017.docx

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.



